
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 

6/4/2020 7:31:46 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Eddy lkemefuna 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy lkemefuna]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson] 

Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 

IBEC Zoom Information 

Mindy Wilcox is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: IBEC Entitlements 
Time: Jun 4, 2020 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 


